Heines, Jesse

From: ezra@jblearning.com

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 2:50 PM

To: Heines, Jesse

Cc: ezra@jblearning.com

Subject: 1 Access Code(s) for Navigate 2 Advantage Access for Web Programming with

HTML5, CSS, and JavaScript

You don't often get email from ezra@jblearning.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email was sent from outside the UMass Lowell network.

Hello,
Please find 1 access code(s) for Navigate 2 Advantage Access for Web Programming with HTML5, CSS, and JavaScript.

Access code(s):
4474393373

Before you redeem the access code(s), you will need:

» Avalid email address

= A Course ID if you are enrolling in an instructor-led course

- A Course ID is a unique code that connects you to your instructor’s course. Before enrolling, please contact your
instructor for your Course ID.

- If you are not enrolling in an instructor-led course, you do not need a Course ID.

To redeem the access code(s), please follow these instructions:

1. Go to www.jblearning.com and click Redeem an Access Code. Read and accept the terms and conditions, enter your
10-digit access code, click Redeem, and confirm the details of your access code by clicking Confirm.

2. Next, follow the on-screen instructions to set up your account with Jones & Bartlett Learning. As part of this process,
you will be asked for your email address and a password. You will use this email address and password combination
each time you log in.

3. After you complete the account set-up process, you will be asked to validate your email address and password. Once
validated, the product will be listed on your Product page. Click the product name to begin learning.

If you need help creating an account or if you need technical support along the way, please:

* Visit www.jblearning.com/techsupport.

« Email support@jblearning.com.

« Call 1-978-443-5000. We are available Monday through Friday from 8:30 AM to 8:00 PM (Eastern Time Zone).

Thank you,

Ezra Estey
Jones & Bartlett Learning



